CORRESPONDENCE

MAY 19, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 03077-16
Ashley Quick

From: Angela Charles on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 3:54 PM

To: 'Frazier, Becki'

Subject: RE: Dockets 160003-GU and 160004-GU
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ms. Frazier,

Beth Keating and Greg Munson are listed as Parties members under Gunster Law within those two dockets. Are you
requesting to be added to the list with Mrs. Keating and with Mr. Munson? The list that | am referring to is for notices and
orders within the dockets. It is the same as an interested person however as a Party they will receive notifications that are
specific to Party members.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
850-413-6826

From: Frazier, Becki [mailto:BFrazier@gunster.com]
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 2:35 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Dockets 160003-GU and 160004-GU

Good afternoon,

| am trying to find out if | can be listed as an interested party to Dockets 160003-GU and 160004-GU? | do not
want to be placed on the service list.

Please let me know what | need to do to receive decisions by the Commission.

Thank you and have awonderful afternoon.

GUINSTER

FLORIBA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Becki Frazier

Assistant to Terry Cole, Greg Munson
and Charlie Guyton

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301
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